From: Glaser, Bill

To: Jay Howe
Subject: RE: New record
Date: Sunday, July 13, 2025 8:51:06 PM

Thank you, sir. It is nice to have someone that “has been there, done that” to talk to.

Bill Glaser
Operations Manager — West Casting Facility
Aluminum Dynamics, Inc.

From: Jay Howe
Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2025 8:43 PM

To: Glaser, Bill
Subject: Re: New record

Bill,

| really appreciate you all and how you are handling these agenda driven morons
Always in your corner

Jay

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Glaser, Bill

Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2025 8:23:54 PM
To: Jay Howe

Subject: RE: New record

Yes sir. For now we can be mindful of our shirts on Friday. At the end of the day the most
Important thing is the seniors. My guys told me that there are some there that looks like this is
the only hot meal they getin a week. My guys said that the guy that took the 6 cupcakes looked
like he needed them. That just kills me to hear that in our country. | really don’t care what their
“group” thinks. | have offered to meet face to face to answer any questions, to talk about the
permits we have, and about our R/O system, which is the latest on their list to gripe about. No
one is willing to take me up on it. That speaks volumes. | did spend 2 hours with

and | haven’t seen him on facebook since.

Just have to fight the good fight. | will be there tomorrow night and see if any of our guys want
to attend. Maybe they will want to speak.

Thank you,
Bill

Bill Glaser
Operations Manager - West Casting Facility
Aluminum Dynamics, Inc.

From: Jay Howe - >
Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2025 7:27 PM



To: Glaser, Bill
Subject: Re: New record

Bill,

you know what is F***ed up about that is Walmart wears their company vests and
National Bank wears theirs, the hospital has their logo and wears scrubs, Quiberry wears
their logo... this is attempted intimidation at its finest

These people aren't even worth the the time we spend to try to respect them and stay
out of their way.

This is getting way out of hand... and now for tomorrow nights meeting they have printed
signs like the Dems did at the State of the Union... spoiled, ighorant, entitled children

Jay

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get OQutlook for Android

From: Glaser, Bill i

Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2025 7:16:49 PM

To: Greg Volker >+ Jay Howe -
Subject: RE: New record

Yes, itis! | will asl our guys to not wear anything with ADI onitin the future. We do not want to
be a distraction with all the good this City does for its citizens. We are just proud to be part of
It.

Thank you,
Bill

Bill Glaser
Operations Manager - West Casting Facility
Aluminum Dynamics, Inc.

From: Greg Volker

Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2025 9:54 AM

To: Jay Howe - > Glaser, Bill
Subject: Re: New record

Pretty amazing.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Jay Howe <~ >

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 4:14:50 PM

To: Glaser, Bill <« * ™~ - ' - ; Greg Volker- =~ >
Subject: New record

Y1
117 for lunchtime connect plus Melanie and Jayden

Jay Howe
Deputy City Manager
City of Benson
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